Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2021 6:23 PM

To: ‘investigations@jcope.ny.gov'; jcope@jcope.ny.gov'

Subject: Conflict-of-interest/ethics complaint vs state officers & employees of the NYS
Commission on Judicial Conduct for violations of Public Officers Law §74

Attachments: 11-24-21-complaint-form.pdf; 11-24-21-complaint-to-jcope.pdf; 11-24-21-complaint-
to-cjc.pdf

TO: JOINT COMMISSION ON PUBLIC ETHICS (JCOPE)

Attached is my November 24, 2021 sworn conflict-of-interest ethics complaint against state officers and employees of
the New York State Commission on Judicial Conduct for violations of Public Officers Law §74, plus its sole enclosure: my
fransmitting November 24, 2021 letter/complaint to the Commission on Judicial Conduct.

The EVIDENTIARY webpage on which they are posted is here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-
nys/icope/nov-24-21-complaint-vs-cjc.htm.

| am available to assist you, to the max — including by interviews, under oath.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org




